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Penny Yiu

From: Ray Yan <ryan@ramboll.com>
Sent: 2019年11月1日星期五 12:51
To: Chan Ka Chun; 'Raymond Dai'
Cc: 'Gloria'; 'Eliot Liu'; 'Jacob Tsui'; David Yeung; F C Tsang; Rachel Wong; 'Penny Yiu'; 

'xinyihuang'; yuseilo@lamenviro.com
Subject: Re: Update EM&A arrangement for Contract HK/2012/08 under EP-122 {Disarmed} 

{Disarmed} {Disarmed} {Disarmed} {Disarmed}

Categories: Important Information

Dear Ka Chun/Raymond, 
 
Thank you for your prompt reply and further clarification. 
 
Please be informed that we have no further comments on the updated EM&A arrangements for Contract No. 
HK/2012/08 under EP-122. 
 
Thank you. 
 

Kind regards 

Ray Yan 

Environmental Consultant 

  

D +852 34652836 

F  +852 34652899 

MailScanner has detected a possible fraud attempt from "webmail.ramboll.com" claiming to be ryan@ramboll.com 

_________________________________ 

Ramboll 

21st Floor 
BEA Harbour View Centre 
56 Gloucester Road 
Wan Chai 
Hong Kong 

MailScanner has detected a possible fraud attempt from "webmail.ramboll.com" claiming to be https://ramboll.com 
Ramboll Hong Kong Limited 
 

From: Chan Ka Chun <kcchan@lamenviro.com> 
Sent: 01 November 2019 12:34 
To: Ray Yan <ryan@ramboll.com> 
Cc: 'Gloria' <cre@wd2-aecom.com>; 'Eliot Liu' <re07@wd2-aecom.com>; 'Jacob Tsui' <sre12@wd2-aecom.com>; David 
Yeung <dyeung@ramboll.com>; F C Tsang <fctsang@ramboll.com>; Rachel Wong <RWONG@ramboll.com>; 'Raymond 
Dai' <raymonddai@lamenviro.com>; 'Penny Yiu' <pennyyiu@lamenviro.com>; 'xinyihuang' 
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<xinyihuang@lamenviro.com>; yuseilo@lamenviro.com <yuseilo@lamenviro.com> 
Subject: 回覆: Update EM&A arrangement for Contract HK/2012/08 under EP-122 {Disarmed} {Disarmed} {Disarmed} 
{Disarmed}  
  

Dear Ray,  
  
Thank you for your promptly follow-up. Please find our clarification for your comment 1 below: 
  
1.      Under EM&A manual section 6.2.2, it only mentioned monitoring of landscape work shall be conducted 

through site inspection and the landscape contractor will provide on-site maintenance for 12 months in 
normal; 

2.      Landscape site inspection frequency during typical 12 months maintenance period was not mentioned in 
Section 6 (Landscape and Visual) or Section 9 (Schedule of mitigation from EIA) in the EM&A manual; 

3.      Considered that the construction works was completed, there should not be major change / damage of 
landscape works on-site. The Contractor of HK/2012/08 will also provide regular maintenance to 
landscape works in according to their contract requirement; 

4.      With reference to the landscape establishment monitoring requirement / frequency under EM&A manual 
of CWB and WDII, the landscape site inspection during 12 months maintenance period for CRIII was 
proposed to carry out in quarterly interval. 

  
Please find below the EM&A manual of CWB and WDII projects for your easy reference (Section 6 refers). 
MailScanner has detected a possible fraud attempt from "eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com" claiming 
to be http://www.wd2-
cwb.com/documents/manual/Updated%20EM&%20A%20manual%20for%20EP%20364%202009_A%20Dec%
202010.pdf  
  
Feel free to contact us if you have further concern and comment. 
  
Regards, 
Chan Ka Chun 
Lam Geotechnics Limited 
Lam Environmental Services Limited 
Tel: (852) 2839 5639 / 64100425 
Fax: (852) 2882 3331 
  

寄件者: Ray Yan [mailto:ryan@ramboll.com]  

寄件日期: Friday, 1 November, 2019 11:24 AM 

收件者: Chan Ka Chun <kcchan@lamenviro.com> 

副本: 'Gloria' <cre@wd2-aecom.com>; 'Eliot Liu' <re07@wd2-aecom.com>; 'Jacob Tsui' <sre12@wd2-

aecom.com>; David Yeung <dyeung@ramboll.com>; F C Tsang <fctsang@ramboll.com>; 'Raymond 

Dai' <raymonddai@lamenviro.com>; 'Penny Yiu' <pennyyiu@lamenviro.com>; 'xinyihuang' 

<xinyihuang@lamenviro.com>; Rachel Wong <RWONG@ramboll.com> 

主旨: Re: Update EM&A arrangement for Contract HK/2012/08 under EP-122 {Disarmed} {Disarmed} 

{Disarmed} 
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Dear Ka Chun, 
  
Thank you for your reply and clarification. 
  
Please find further comments on your responses as follows: 

1.    RtC #1: As per your response, site inspection for landscape maintenance period is recommended to be 
conducted on a quarterly basis rather than other a more frequent basis (e.g., weekly, bi-weekly, or monthly, 
etc.).  As such, please clarify further what criteria on which a less frequent basis is recommended for such 
monitoring. 

2.    RtC #2: No further comments. 
  
Thank you. 
  
Kind regards 
Ray Yan 

Environmental Consultant 
  
D +852 34652836 
F  +852 34652899 
MailScanner has detected a possible fraud attempt from "webmail.ramboll.com" claiming to be MailScanner has 
detected a possible fraud attempt from "webmail.ramboll.com" claiming to be MailScanner has detected a possible 
fraud attempt from "webmail.ramboll.com" claiming to be ryan@ramboll.com 
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
Sent: 28 October 2019 18:47 
To: Ray Yan <ryan@ramboll.com> 
Cc: 'Gloria' <cre@wd2-aecom.com>; 'Eliot Liu' <re07@wd2-aecom.com>; 'Jacob Tsui' <sre12@wd2-aecom.com>; David 
Yeung <dyeung@ramboll.com>; F C Tsang <fctsang@ramboll.com>; 'Raymond Dai' <raymonddai@lamenviro.com>; 
'Penny Yiu' <pennyyiu@lamenviro.com>; 'xinyihuang' <xinyihuang@lamenviro.com>; Rachel Wong 
<RWONG@ramboll.com> 
Subject: 回覆: Update EM&A arrangement for Contract HK/2012/08 under EP-122 {Disarmed} {Disarmed}  
  

Dear Ray,  
  
Thank you for your comment. We would like to clarify to following: 
  
1.      The quarterly site inspection was proposed for HK/2012/08 landscape work under EP-122 during 12 

month landscape maintenance period. 
  

2.      The termination of EM&A programme was purposed to submit in two stage (Construction Period and 
Maintenance Period) 
-          First stage of termination of EM&A programme for Construction Period will be submit after the 

completion of construction EM&A; 
-          Second stage of termination of EM&A programme for Maintenance Period will be submit after the 12-

month landscape maintenance period; 
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Hence, the Final EM&A Summary Report will be submitted in two stage as well (Construction Period and 
Maintenance Period). 

  
Regards, 
Chan Ka Chun  
Lam Geotechnics Limited 
Lam Environmental Services Limited 
Tel: (852) 2839 5639 / 64100425 
Fax: (852) 2882 3331 
  
  

寄件者: Ray Yan [mailto:ryan@ramboll.com]  

寄件日期: Saturday, 26 October, 2019 4:05 PM 

收件者: Chan Ka Chun <kcchan@lamenviro.com> 

副本: 'Gloria' <cre@wd2-aecom.com>; Eliot Liu <re07@wd2-aecom.com>; Jacob Tsui <sre12@wd2-

aecom.com>; David Yeung <dyeung@ramboll.com>; F C Tsang <fctsang@ramboll.com>; 'Raymond 

Dai' <raymonddai@lamenviro.com>; Penny Yiu <pennyyiu@lamenviro.com>; xinyihuang 

<xinyihuang@lamenviro.com>; Rachel Wong <RWONG@ramboll.com> 

主旨: Re: Update EM&A arrangement for Contract HK/2012/08 under EP-122 {Disarmed} 
  
Dear Ka Chun, 
  
Thank you for the updates on the EM&A arrangements for Contract No. HK/2012/08 under the Environmental Permit 
(EP-122/2002) (the permit) including the associated variations of the permit. 
  
Please find the comments on the EM&A arrangements as follows: 

1.    Landscape and Visual Monitoring (2nd bullet point) - Please be advised to clarify further the rationale on which 
site inspection on a quarterly basis is proposed for landscape and visual monitoring during the 12-month 
maintenance period. 

2.    Reporting (2nd bullet point) - With respect to the fact that the landscape and visual monitoring during the 12-
month maintenance period is one of the monitoring and audit requirements under the EM&A programme 
being governed by the EM&A manual, please be advised to clarify further if the proposal for termination of 
EM&A programme will be submitted to the IEC, ER and project proponent for endorsement prior to final 
approval from the DEP either before or upon completion of such monitoring during the 12-month maintenance 
period. 

  
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
fraud attempt from "webmail.ramboll.com" claiming to be MailScanner has detected a possible fraud attempt from 
"webmail.ramboll.com" claiming to be MailScanner has detected a possible fraud attempt from "webmail.ramboll.com" 
claiming to be ryan@ramboll.com 
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
Sent: 22 October 2019 18:10 
To: Ray Yan <ryan@ramboll.com>; Rachel Wong <RWONG@ramboll.com> 
Cc: 'Gloria' <cre@wd2-aecom.com>; Eliot Liu <re07@wd2-aecom.com>; Jacob Tsui <sre12@wd2-aecom.com>; David 
Yeung <dyeung@ramboll.com>; F C Tsang <fctsang@ramboll.com>; 'Raymond Dai' <raymonddai@lamenviro.com>; 
Penny Yiu <pennyyiu@lamenviro.com>; xinyihuang <xinyihuang@lamenviro.com> 
Subject: Update EM&A arrangement for Contract HK/2012/08 under EP-122  
  
Dear Ray and Rachel,  
  
In view of WDII RSS confirmation of the construction work completion at EP-122 area (Attached email refer), 
we would like to propose the update EP-122 EM&A arrangement as follow: 
  
EM&A Arrangement for HK/2012/08 under EP-122 
  
Monitoring 
-          The water quality monitoring at M5B and Culvert J was temporary suspended from 23 August 2019 

onward after completion of 4 weeks post-construction monitoring; 
-          The noise monitoring at ACL3 – City Hall, air quality monitoring at ACL1 – City Hall and ACL2a – 

HK/2012/08 – Contractor HK/2012/08 Site Office was proposed to suspend from 23 October 2019 
onwards. 

  
Site Environmental Audit 
-          The weekly environmental site audit for HK/2012/08 under EP-122 was proposed to suspend from 23 

October 2019. 
  
Landscape and Visual Monitoring 
-          Under EM&A manual section 6.2.2, monitoring of landscaping works to be undertaken as part of the CRIII 

project will to a large extent be conducted through site inspections to ensure that works are implemented 
in accordance with specifications. In addition, it is normal for the landscape contractor to provide on-site 
maintenance for 12 months following completion of works; 

-          In view of the above, landscape and visual monitoring through site inspection was proposed to conduct in 
quarterly interval starting from October 2019 for 12 months landscape maintenance period; 

-          The site area, landscape work to be inspected and draft checklist are attached for reference; 
  
Reporting 
-          The findings of proposed landscape and visual monitoring for 12 months maintenance period will report 

to Contractor, IEC, ER, Project Proponent / Permit Holder, maintenance parties and DEP for their follow-up 
action or information; 

-          Proposal of termination of EM&A Programme under EM&A manual Section 8.5.1 will be submitted to IEC, 
ER and Project Proponent for their review and endorsement prior to final approval from DEP; 

-          Final EM&A Summary Report for this project under EM&A Manual section 8.5.3 will be submitted within 
10 working days of the end of termination of EM&A Programme; 
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ET and IEC duty 
-          After termination of EM&A Programme, submission of Final EM&A Summary Report and 12-month 

landscape maintenance, the ET/IEC role was not required to remain. 
  
Please noted that the EM&A arrangement under EP-356, EP-364 and EP-376 will be proposed separately. 
  
Grateful if you could advise your comment on the above proposed arrangement and feel free to contact us if 
you have any concern. 

  
Regards, 
Chan Ka Chun  
Lam Geotechnics Limited 
Lam Environmental Services Limited 
Tel: (852) 2839 5639 / 64100425 
Fax: (852) 2882 3331 


